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MEMORANDUM
TO: NJ Highlands Water Protection & Planning Council staff
FROM: Kathleen M. Caren, Open Space C ooxdmatow\@@fggfm
DATE: December 22, 2009
RE: Model Highlands Element - Passaic County Master Plan

On page 37 of the above, under “Land Preservation and Land Stewardship Plan” a
reference to Exhibit AA - mapped inventory of preserved land, needs an amendment to
include the County Park known as “Friendship Park” on Glenwild Avenue in
Bloomingdale borough (consisting of Block 32.01, Lots 8, 9, 10.01, Block 92 01, Lot 38 01,
approximately 36.8 acres recently preserved, as well as Block 32, Lot 22 and Block 92,
Lot 182, roughly 8 4 acres previously preserved)

On page 42, “ Agriculture Retention/Farmland Preservation Plan” again, a reference to
Exhibit DD - mapped inventory of preserved farmland, needs an amendment to
include Eden Farms, Union Valley Road, West Milford township, consisting of
approximately 6.8 acres (Block 7212, Lot 4.01), which was preserved by the County of
Passaic in May 2009.

Please advise if there is any additional information needed for this. Thank you






